From: Kissinger, William D.
Sent:  2/4/2013 7:25:51 PM

‘Redacted lKeVin Breen
(KBreen@fleenorpaper.com);]Redacted )
To: [Redacted :

jsweet@boydlighting.com (jsweet@boydlighting.com); cedwards@gwf{power.com
(cedwards@gwfpower.com); |[Redacted \
|Redacted ); Cherry, Brian K
(/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC(C7); joer@calpine.com
(joer@calpine.com); Jeremiah F. Hallisey Esq.|[Redacted

[Redacted ; john@dicksongeesman.com (john@dicksongeesman.com);
Avis Kowalewski (Avis.Kowalewski@calpine.com); Randolph Wu
(randy.wu@trinasolar.com) (randy . wu@trinasolar.com); Weisenmiller,
Robert@Energy (Robert. Weisenmiller@energy.ca.gov)
(Robert. Weisenmiller@energy.ca.gov); V. John White (viw@ceert.org); Alex
Makler (Alexandre. Makler@calpine.com) (Alexandre.Makler@calpine.com);
Michael Florio (mfl@cpuc.ca.gov) (mfl@cpuc.ca.gov); Jan Smutny-Jones

‘ Redacted |[Redacted )
[Redacted |; Valerie fong@cityofpaloalto.org
(Valerie.fong@cityofpaloalto.org); Kent:|Redacted ); Mark Byron

(mbyron@gwfpower.com) (mbyron@gwfpower.com);, wam@mrwassoc.com
(Wam@mrwassoc.com); wam(@mrwassoc.com (wam(@mrwassoc.com);
dnh@mrwassoc.com (dnh@mrwassoc.com)

Ce:  Dan Richard|Redacted
(lisa.large@bingham.com)

); Large, Lisa

Bcec:
Subject: Duane Nelsen Moving-on Luncheon

Greetings. Following up on my earlier email, attached is my “more formal” invitation
for lunch and the gentle roasting of Duane on February 15. Most of you have already
RSVP’d to me so there’s no need to RSVP again. If you haven't, (there’s only a
couple of you at this point), please let my administrative assistant Lisa Large know
whether you will be joining us for lunch. Come with an amusing story. Looking
forward to seeing you.

Bill and Dan

Kissinger/Richard Productions presents...

The Duane Nelsen Gentle Roasting

Join friends and colleagues for a gentle roast of Duane Nelsen
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over lunch, to celebrate his accomplished career
at GWF Energy.

When Where

Friday, February 15, 2013 Bingham McCutchen LLP

11:30 am — 1:45 pm 3 Embarcadero Center, 28th
Floor

San Francisco, CA 94111
HOSTS
Bill Kissinger and Dan Richard

RSVP

Redacted

To Lisa Large at or lisa.large@bingham.com

Confidentiality Notice: The information in this e-mail (including attachments, if any) is
considered confidential and is intended only for the recipient(s) listed above. Any review,
use, disclosure, distribution or copying of this e-mail is prohibited except by or on behalf of
the intended recipient. If you have received this email in error, please notify me
immediately by reply email, delete this email, and do not disclose its contents to anyone.

Bingham McCutchen LLP Circular 230 Notice: To ensure compliance with IRS
requirements, we inform you that any U.S. federal tax advice contained in this
communication is not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used by any taxpayer,
for the purpose of avoiding any federal tax penalties. Any legal advice expressed in this
message is being delivered to you solely for your use in connection with the matters
addressed herein and may not be relied upon by any other person or entity or used for
any other purpose without our prior written consent.
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